

Confidential

Prepared (also subject responsible if other)

SEM/BGLIM Peter Lindeborg +46 46 212 61 80

Approved

Checked

No.

BGLI:154 Uen

Date

2007-04-27

Rev

A

Reference

Receiver

Federal Communications Commission

Class II Permissive Change

Applies to FCC ID: PY7A1032021

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB herewith submits items for a Class II Permissive Change of our mobile phone Z310, FCC ID PY7A1032021

Reason for change

Improve RF radiated performance in all bands.

Technical solution

Z310 have improved grounding between the camera shield assembly and the LCD frame by adding an elastic conductive gasket. This changed have been implemented to improve the radiated performance in Z310.

New test reports for FCC Part 22 and Part 24 (conducted power, radiated power, radiated spurious emission) and SAR are submitted together with this application. Bluetooth RF performance is not affected by this change.

Best regards,



Peter Lindeborg

Technical Manager - Global Type Approvals and Certifications

Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB

Nya Vattentorget

221 88 Lund